

ALBERT THOMAS MIDDLE SCHOOL

5655 Selinsky Street Houston, TX 77048 Mrs. Shanica Mitchell, Principal

SMDC Minutes

February 12, 2025

Minutes

Attendance:

Shanica Mitchell, Principal
Monica Edwards, Assistant Principal
Ms. Hill-Butler, Teacher
Ms. Davis, SPED Chair
Shayna Ellis, Counselor
Ashanti Babineaux, Learning Coach
Elba Olivera, Assistant Office Manager

Meeting was call to order by Ms. Mitchell at 4:00pm

Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes

The minutes from the second-quarter SDMC meeting were reviewed. A motion to approve the minutes was made by Ms. Edwards and seconded by Ms. Babineaux. The motion was approved unanimously.

End of Year Testing

Dates for upcoming testing were discussed:

Texas English Language Proficiency Assessment System - Alternate (TELPAS ALT)	2.19-3.07	Campus required to test absent student upon return	State	To determine English Language proficiency for Special Education students with severe cognitive disabilities; State & Federal accountability	2-12 EB students	Required for EBs with the most significant cognitive disabilities who cannot participate in the general ELP assessment, even with allowable accommodations.	Seat Time: 4-5 hours (varies - depends on student and based on observation) Max Total Time: 7 hours	Begin first thing in the morning, and then instruction continues as normal with an adjusted schedule.	NIA - all qualifying EB students test	Onine
Texas English Language Proficiency Assessment System (TELPAS)	2.15-3.07 Week 1 = 2.16-2.21 Week 2 = 2.24-2.28 Week 3 = 3.03-3.07 Spring Stream = 3.10-3.14 Wrop-Up Week = 3.17-3.21 Reports sent to EDs = 3.25-3.26 TELPAS Verification Dby = 3.27	Compus required to test absent student upon return	State	To determine English Longuage proficiency for Emergent Biringsal (El) students, State & Federal accountability	K-12 E8 students	All Els including guidents him gurental denius (coded IHP), cassified as energent bilingual EBE.Lin (PETIUS) incusting mose und have parents who have declined bilingual ESL, program sentices	Seat Time: 4-5 hts studject test Maxt Toda Time: 7 hours	Begin first thing in the morning, and then instruction continues as normal with an adjusted schedule.	NIA - all E8 students fest	Online

MARCH 2015 Grading Cycle 5										
Assessment	Test Date	Window for Make-ups	Mandate	Purpose/Justification	Grade	Required/Optional	Avg. Time	Assessment Guidance	Bilingval Guidance	Mode
STAAR Alfernate 2 (STAAR ALT 2)	3.17-4.17 Chavez Huera Day 3.91 Spring Holiday 4.18	3.18-4.17	51ate	To measure end-of-year learning, state and federal accountability, designed to assess special education students with severe cognitive disorders	3-8 EOC	Required	Sext Time: Varies multiple days	STAAR Alternate 2 has a minimal affect on instructional time.	Tested language based on LPAC for 3rd - 5th	Paper (Results entered online)
STAAR RLA	4.10	4.11-4.17	State	To measure end-of-year course learning, state and federal accountability	68	Required	Seat Time: 9.5 hrs isubject lest Max Total Time: 7 hours	Begin first thing in the morning, and then instruction continues as normal with an adjusted schedule.	Tested language based on LPAC for 3rd - 5th	Online
STAAR 8 SCIENCE 8 MS BIOLOGY	4.16	4.17-4.25	State	To measure end-of-year course learning state and federal accountability; H5 graduation requirement	8 Science MS students Enrolled in Biology	Required	Sext Time: 3.5 hrs (subject test Max Total Time: 7 hours	Begin first thing in the morning, and then instruction continues as normal with an adjusted schedule.	Test available in English only	Onine

STAAR 8 Social Studies	423	424-425	State	To measure end-of-year course learning, state and Rederal accountability	8	Required	Seat Time: 3.5 hrs /subject test Max Total Time: 7 hours	Begin first thing in the morning, and then instruction continues as normal with an adjusted schedule.	Test available in English only	Online
STAAR 68 Main 8 Ms Algebra i	429	4.30-5.02 4Provide time students who are absent to make up exam on 5.02.	State	To measure end-of-year course learning state and Reserca accountability; HS graduation requirement	6-8 Nath M5 students Enrolled in Algebra 1	Required	Sealt Time: 9.5 his isubject lest Max Total Time: 7 hours	Begin first thing in the morning, and then instruction continues as normal with an adjusted schedule.	Test prolibble in English only	Onine

TES

- TES First Draft Overview



FIRST DRAFT OF TEACHER EXCELLENCE SYSTEM (TES): AN EVOLUTION OF T-TESS

Houston ISD (HISD) is excited to release the first draft of the Teacher Excellence System (TES), a comprehensive framework designed to evaluate and enhance teacher performance and to ensure every student in every classroom across the district has access to the education that they deserve. The Teacher Excellence System (TES) has been designed specifically for our district's unique needs.

TES is a system that has been built with teacher and leader voice. Shared Decision-Making Committees (SDMCs) and the District Advisory Council (DAC) developed the plan in conjunction with the district. All campuses convened a SDMC to vote on their ideal TES framework and ensure that significant teacher voice was captured in this draft.

A Comprehensive Approach Tailored for HISD's Unique Context: T-TESS, developed for the entire state of Texas, does not entirely capture the diverse educational landscape of Houston ISD, the largest school district in Texas. TES was created with these unique needs in mind, ensuring that the evaluation system reflects the broad spectrum of teaching and learning occurring across our district.

TES considers the full breadth of teacher efforts to advance student success. TES recognizes the value of planning, instructional strategies, and the role teachers play supporting their students.

The first draft of our guidebook is included in this release. Please see below for highlights of TES we are excited to share:

1. Recognizing A Teacher's Work Outside of the Classroom: TES goes beyond traditional classroom teaching and acknowledges the many other ways in which teachers contribute to their students' success. Teachers invest substantial time outside of instructional hours—whether planning lessons, attending professional development, or collaborating with colleagues. TES captures these critical activities as part of the evaluation process via the Professionalism & Planning rubric component, ensuring that the professional growth and preparation that go into delivering high-quality instruction are valued. This component is detailed in the first draft of TES; the final rubric is undergoing teacher focus groups and feedback and will be shared in the next draft of TES. See Chapter 3 of the draft quidebook for more detail.

The Distinguished Teacher Review (DTR) process in TES takes this one step further by recognizing how teachers lead at their campus, commit to lifetong learning, and contribute to enhancement of the teaching profession. This includes, but is not limited to, recognizing the teachers who are coaching athletic teams, sponsoring extracurricular clubs, leading community engagement initiatives, and working to earn certifications and advanced degrees. These efforts are crucial to the development of well-rounded



students, and TES provides a structured way to evaluate and appreciate these additional roles. See Chapter 6 of the draft guidebook for more detail.

2. Ensuring A Calibrated Evaluator for Every Teacher: Teachers deserve a fair, equitable evaluation. To accomplish this, HISD must ensure that all evaluators are calibrated on the spot observation form and all rubrics used in TES. TES introduces a new Evaluator Certification process where appraisers must demonstrate calibration before being allowed to evaluate teachers. This is an important check in our system to ensure all teachers receive an accurate evaluation and have a leader they can collaborate with to advance student success.

TES also introduces more clarity to the spot observation process, specifying that teachers should receive at least one but no more than four spots per month and emphasizing that nor-the-job coaching can and should happen without an evaluative component. This clarifies that coaching is meant to be collaborative and supportive so that teachers can learn and grow for our students. TES also makes the 45-minute formal observation optional for a majority of teachers.

We expect the observation and feedback process to be positive for most teachers, and we recognize that in a district this large, there may be isolated instances in which evaluation procedures are not followed by an appraiser. TES introduces a streamlined way for teachers to elevate any concerns they have about their spot or general evaluation to ensure that we can monitor and address issues and promote evaluation integrity. See Chapters 1 and 7 of the draft guidebook for more detail on the above.

3. Valuing A Teacher's Contributions to Campus Goals: Both SDMCs and the DAC agreed that Campus Action Plan should be included as part of the teacher's evaluation. Teachers actively contribute to the success of their entire campus every day, through delivering high quality instruction in their classroom and also serving as an active participant in their campus' larger goals. This includes, but is not limited to, the effort teachers put in to improving culture and climate amongst students, serving our highestneed student populations, and most importantly, advancing student learning. See Chapter 4 of the draft guidebook for more detail.

After gathering input from teachers and SDMCs, the majority did not recommend including the Student Survey as part of the main framework for TES. In alignment with our commitment to building TES based on input from teachers and leaders, the Student Survey will not be incorporated into teacher evaluations under TES. However, for teachers applying for Distinguished Teacher Review, the student survey for grades 3-12 will be included as part of their application. Additionally, Campus leaders may opt in or out of campus-wide participation in the student survey for non-evaluative purposes. See Chapter 8 of the draft guidebook for more detail.



4. Measuring Student Growth and Achievement Across All Subjects: There is a need for our teacher evaluation system to more fully account for student growth or achievement in subjects that lack standardized state or national assessments, such as the arts and special education (e.g., Group F teachers). TES addresses this by offering more clarity for Group F teachers to demonstrate student growth through a variety of metrics. Teachers have the option to choose from a menu of performance indicators to measure their students' progress. This customization ensures that every teacher, regardless of subject area, has an opportunity to show the impact they are making on their students' learning. This component is detailed in the first draft of TES (see Chapter 2); the final menu of metric options will be reviewed by teacher focus groups and SDMCs, and a final recommendation from the DAC will be included in the draft of TES submitted to the Board for adoption.

CONCLUSION

The Teacher Excellence System (TES) is an evolution of teacher evaluation that offers a more comprehensive, flexible, and holistic evaluation of teachers. It is an evaluation that considers both classroom instruction and student outcomes, and the many other ways teachers contribute to their students' academic, social, and emotional growth. In the proposed TES plan, HISD is investing in a system that better supports teacher development and, ultimately, student success

Overall, teachers were excited to hear about the changes with the student survey. Teachers are interested in receiving more clarification on the use of TES with PUA vs NES campuses. The teachers are thinking that this applies more to PUA than NES due to the pay for performance.

Community Resources

Hazel Health:

Hazel Health is service that is available to our students for free. Yard signs for every school were distributed to Nurses earlier this month.



Concerns/Comments

None at the time.

Closure of Meeting

Meeting was called to a close at 4:43pm.

Submitted by: E. Olivera